8:

2

Officers.-F. F. Plato, President; J. Lachman, Vice-President; Jacob Gans, Secretary; D. Davis, Treas-

CHURCH UNION OF SAN FRANCISCO .- Organ-

Cherkell CAION OF SAN FRANCISCO.—Organized June, 1870. Meets the second Monday evening of each month at Grace Church.

Objects: The promotion of mutual acquaintance, Christian love, and personal religion; active lay coperation in the work of the Episcopal Church, escapidly in the case of the sick and negly; in the case of the sick and negly; in pecially in the care of the sick and needy; in encouraging regular attendence on Divine worship; in general Missionary work and in Church extension, and the establishment and maintenance of a Read-Room and Church Headquarters.

Officers.—S. C. Gray, President; Samuel Graves, Vice-President; Charles Ashton, Secretary; H. H.

Nagle, Treasurer.

EUREKA BENEVOLENT SOCIETY. — Organized October, 1850, to assist poor and needy Hebrews in want or sickness. Number of members, five hundred and thirty, who pay one dollar each per month, besides an additional sum of twenty-five cents, for the support of widows and orphans. The society has a fund on interest.

Officers.—Martin Heller, President; Nathan Scheeline, Vice-President; Leo Eloesser, Secretary; Aaron

Cahn, Treasurer.

EXEMPT FIRE COMPANY.—Organized December 8, 1862, in pursuance of an Act of the Legislature, approved March 26, 1857, which provides that Exempt Members of the Department may organize themselves to be known and designated as the "Exempt Fire Company," and for the purpose of associating themselves together for mutual benefit and assistance, and for the more especial object of receiving and administering the "Fire Department Charitable Fund," from which they are entitled by law to relief. Reorganized April 15, 1872, under a supplementary Act of the Legislature, approved March 14, 1872. Meetings of the company are held on the third Monday of each month, at their

hall on Brenham Place.
Officers.—Edward B. Cotter, President; Joseph S. Hess and M. Miles, Vice-Presidents; George W. Corbell, Secretary; A. Wason, Treasurer.

FIREMEN'S MUTUAL BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION.—Organized 1868. Reorganized May 7, 1874. It includes all the officers and members of the Paid Fire Department, and has for its object the creation and maintenance of a fund for benevolent purposes in their behalf. An assessment of one dollar per month is made on all members, and benefits to the amount of ten dollars per behalf and the property of the pers, and benefits to the amount of ten dollars per week are paid members during sickness. Special as-sessments of one dollar on all members is also made upon the death of a member, the amount realized be-ing applied first to funeral expenses, the residue go-ing to the heirs of decessed. Officers—Gordon E. Sloss, President; Gus. Reis, Ed. Flaherty, Peter Hopkins, Chas. Field, and David Scannell, Trustees.

FIRST HEBREW BENEVOLENT SOCIETY .- Organized in 1849, to assist needy Hebrews in sickness and in want. Reorganized 1853. Incorporated 1862. Number of members, three hundred and fifty. Office

Number of members, the admittant and of Secretary, 643 Sacramento street.

Officers—C. Meyer, President; J. P. Newmark, Vice-President; L. Meyerstein, Treasurer; Isaiah Cohn-Secretary; L. Brown, Israel Solomon, M. Wurkheim, Jos. Bloom, and S. O. Alexander, Trustees; Philip

Born, Collector.

HEBREW LADIES' MUTUAL BENEFIT FIRST HEBREW LADIES' MUTUAL BEARFIT ASSOCIATION.—Organized January 10, 1861. Meetings held second Sunday of each month, at B'nat Brith Building, 121 Eddy street. Number of members, one hundred and sixteen. The object of this association is to establish an institution for mutual assistances. FIRST ance to ladies of the Hebrew faith who may become members of the society; to furnish a physician and medicine, a weekly benefit to sick members, and, on death of a member, to defray the funcral expenses.
Officers.—Louis Ehrlich, President: Louis Salomen,
Vice-President; Louis Licht, Secretary: A. Wolff,

Treasurer.

FREE LABOR EXCHANGE.—This in titution was organized in the Fall of 1877, and was 11 result of a spontaneous movement on the part of the leading merchants, bankers and incorporated companies deg business in the city to devise mean for the relation of the then prevailing distress. An act previding for numerical aid to the Exchange passed the Londature of 1877-78, but owing to its being in contil t with the powers of the city under the Cun olidation Act was vetoed by the Governor. The rooms are to at-d at 373-35 O'Farrell street, and were formally open 1N vin her 22, 1877. A sum reaching \$18,000 was raised for its maintenance for two years, the number of onits maintenance for two years, the number of entributing members being about two hundred and ofty. Objects:-To assist the unemployed to situations free of cost.

Officers-Wm. Hollis, President, C. W. Brook, Secretary; Wm. Hollis, Reuben Marton, and Wm. Montague, Executive Committee; Gustave Touchard, Chairman, Relief Committee; G. W. Schroeder,

FRENCH MUTUAL BENEVOLENT SOCIETY (Societe Française de Bienfaisance Mutuelle.)—Established December 28, 1851. This is a Mutual Relief Society, established for the purpose of affording assistance to its members in case of sickness. The rooms of the society are located at 510 Jackson street. The commodous hospital on liryant street, between Fifth and Sixth, forms a very important addition to the charitable institutions of the city. The Central Pharmacy of the Society is open every day Sandays excepted), between one and four o'clock P. M., at 510 Jackson street.

Officers.—Alexander Wetll, President; A. J. Schroeder, and Ad. Schroeder, Vice-Presidents; A. Nerson and A. Chaigneau, Sccretaries; J. Godchaux, J. and A. Chaigheau, Schreiberger, D. Bergez, Paul Ilusen, B. Theas, E. Artigues, J. Bergez, Paul Ilusen, J. St. Denis, E. Lenormand and Ch. Carpy, Trustees; C. B. Brigham, M. D., A. St. Paul, M. D., and Bernard Hoffstetter, M. D., Physicians; V. A. Chalgman, M. D., Assistant Physician; N. J. Martinache, M. D., Oc-

GAMBRINUS BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION (German).—Organized May 19, 1877. Number of members, ninety-four. Object: To aid its members and their families in case of sickness and distress. Meets every other Saturday evening, at 510 Bush street.

Officers.—John Hugler, President; Gottleib Parch, Vice-President; A. Mauser, Treasurer; H. W. Wie-

land, Secretary.

GERMAN GENERAL BENEVOLENT SOCIETY OF SAN FRANCISCO (styled in German, Die Aligemeine Deutsche Understuctzungs Gesellschaft) .- Is on of the largest and most efficient charitable institutions in the State. It was organized on the seventh of January, 1854, with one hundred and five members, and has rapidly increased, until now it numbers two thousand four hundred and thirty-three city m in-

Only Germans and persons apeaking German are admitted to membership. The chief purpo e of the association is mutual assistance in case of sickness The chief purpo e of the and when sick every member has a right to demand support and medical attendance from the society. The society has a second purpose of deling charity to Germans not members of the association, and estect ally to German immigrants newly arrived. purpose the society has expended during it extended on the block bounded by Fourteenth, Ridley. New and Castro streets, is built after the me t is proved. plans of modern hospital architecture, and has ac-

plans of modern hospital architecture, and has accommodations for three hundred patients. It was formally opened February 22, 1878, and replaces the loss of their old hospital on Brannan street, which was burned August 28, 1876.

The office is at 114 Dupent street, where the principal agent, Fugene Roemer, can be found from eight o'clock A. M. to five o'clock P. M., on week day. All applications for admission into the so icty, or for charitable relief, and to furnish employment or servants to applicants, should be addressed to the accide.

charitable relief, and to furnish employment or servants to applicants, should be addressed to the arcst. No charge for application.

Officers.—J. C. Muesadorfer, President; F. Kortsel and H. Plueger, Vice-Presidents; Max Zimmermann, Recording Secretary; W. Cassebehm, Financial Secretary; L. Jacoby, Treasurer; R. Kanzee, H. J.